

DR. JOHN A. BATTAGLIA

2108 N. WILLIAMSBURG LN. OZARK, MISSOURI 65721
573-355-4161 (C) – johnbattaglia50@gmail.com

DR. JOHN BATTAGLIA has more than 30 years of leadership experience involving business, government, and non-profit organizations that enable him to offer rich resources for students, emerging leaders, and executive leaders. Administration, organizational design and development, strategic planning-thinking, team dynamics, leadership and people management are some areas that he will contribute an interest-bearing deposit. Also, John is a professional leadership coach, associate professor at Evangel University, adjunct professor at Colorado State University Global online campus, and adjunct professor at the Fielding University, and a Chaplain and Leadership Coach to the Missouri Legislature.



EDUCATION

Master of Art Cross Cultural Communications
Doctorate Organizational Leadership

1989
2004

DIRECTOR OF DOCTORAL PROGRAM

ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR, EVANGEL UNIVERSITY
ADJUNCT PROFESSOR, EVANGEL UNIVERSITY

2018-PRESENT
2018- PRESENT
2016-2018

TEACHING OVERVIEW – EVANGEL UNIVERSITY

Department of Doctoral Program

Advanced Leadership: 5 Essentials of Organizational Frameworks
Doctoral Field Research
Role of a Chaplain in a Government Landscape Seminar
Leadership Performance Seminar

Department of Master's Program

Leading the Organization to Health and Growth
Vision Centered Leadership and Management

Department of Master of Organizational Leadership Online Program

Organizational Design and Development

Department of Global Theology and Biblical Studies Program

New Testament Introduction
Biblical Themes in the New and Old Testaments

College of Adult and Graduate Studies - Online Program

Strategic Planning
Spirit Empowered Leadership
Strategic Project Management

TEACHING OVERVIEW – COLORADO STATE UNIVERSITY GLOBAL

ADJUNCT PROFESSOR – ONLINE PROGRAM

DEPARTMENT OF HUMANITIES

Critical Thinking

2016-PRESENT

TEACHING OVERVIEW – FIELDING UNIVERSITY
ADJUNCT PROFESSOR – EVIDENCE BASED COACHING 2021-PRESENT
DEPARTMENT OF SCHOOL OF LEADERSHIP STUDIES
 Coaching

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE OVERVIEW

PROFESSIONAL LEADERSHIP COACHING AND CONSULTING

Leadership Coach, U.S. and Europe 2013-PRESENT
 chiResolutions, Dept. of Interior-Federal Government on Roster 2014-PRESENT
 Chaplain and Coach to the Missouri Legislature 2014- PRESENT
 People Centric Consulting Group, Springfield, Missouri 2016-2018

EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT

Started a Church, New York 1990-1995
 Short-Term Cross-Cultural Immersion Leadership, 5 Continents 1990-2017
 Started a Church, Pennsylvania 1995-2002
 Executive Leader of Guest Services, Target Corporation, Pennsylvania 2002-2003
 Administrative Director, Des Moines First, Iowa 2003-2006
 Founder, “Compassion Alive”, Protect and Care for Abused Children, Iowa 2005-2006
 Senior Leader C2 Church, Missouri 2006-2012
 Co-Founder, “Central Missouri Stop Human Trafficking Coalition”, Missouri 2007-2012
 Director of Corporate Culture Learfield Sports-Communications, U.S. 2012-2013

BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

2000-2003

Administrated Non-Profit, Iowa, 2000 attendees
 Managed a 5-million dollar domestic and international budget
 Managed million-dollar Revolving Fund
 Relocation Team, land purchase and development, 20-million dollar, 65 acres, 110 thousand square-foot building
 Led Non-Profit, Iowa

ORAL AND WRITTEN PRESENTATIONS

“Empowering Leadership for the 21st Century”, Colorado 2004
 “Principles of Empowering Leadership”, Florida 2005
 “Empowered Strategic Leadership”, Florida 2005
 Teaching State of Missouri Legislature, Missouri 2014-PRESENT
 “The Five Dimensions of Leadership”, Missouri 2017

INSTITUTIONAL SERVICE

U.S. Compassion Committee, Missouri 2012-2013
 Evangel University (AGTS), Board of Advisors, Missouri 2012-2018

HONOR AND AWARDS

Sigma Chi Pi Honor Society Award for leadership, character, and academics,
 Higher Alliance for Education, Missouri
 Abolitionist of the Year, Central Missouri Stop Human Trafficking Coalition,
 Missouri

PUBLICATIONS

- Battaglia, J. “Human Trafficking”, Resolution 20, page 1.41 by-laws, Florida,

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATIONS

- Online Adjunct and Associate Professor
- International Coaches Federation – PCC
- International Coaches Federation - Member
- Coactive Professional Certified Coach – CPCC
- Endorsed Chaplain
- Ordained Minister

KNOWLEDGE, SKILL, ABILITY (KSA) HIGHLIGHT

- Professional Leadership Coach
- Leadership
- Administration
- Strategic Thinking-Planning
- Organizational Design, Development, and Change
- Trust
- People
- Intuition
- Listening
- Connecting